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el Dear Mr Griffina:
I wizh to refer to /our letter of November 17, 1981
regarding three.applications from Edlow International
~ompany for licenses to éxport to ASEA-ATOM, Sweden,
the following quantities:
XSNM 1886
max 102 000 kg U containing max 4 131 kg U-235
XSNM 1887
max 84 00Q kg U containing max 3 402 kg U-235
YSNM 1888
max 96 000 kg U containing 3 888 kg U-235
In all these cases the waterial will be transferred to
ASEA-ATOM in the form of Uraniumhexafluoride., ASEA-ATOM
will use the material for the manufacturing of fuel

¢’ ¢ments for:

(rckarshars I1 replacement 8-12 (XSNM 1886)

Barsebidck 1 " 7-9 (XSNM 1887)
Barsebick 1] " 5-7 (XSNM 1888)

I am now able to inform vou that the above mentioned
material will be subhicct te all terms and conditions
of the US-Swedish agrecment of cooperat’un regarding
civil uses of atomic cnergy.,

AB_ASEA-ATOM, Oskarshamnsverkets Kraftgrupp AB and
8201270738 820106
PDR XPOR 1
XSNM-1886 PDR




Sydkraft AE are authorized to receive and possess the
material.

w2 JAN 8 PR 1 32 We would appreciate it if you would send us copies of
the export licenses when they are approyed.
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ZAlURT/ I Regarding amendment 02 for XSNM 1403 and amendment 01

riamxéiS?UwS for XSNM 1752 concerning fuel for Forsmark I and
Forsmark I1 respectively we will return to you as soon
as possible in a separate letter.

Cincerely,
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Lars Magnuson
First Secretary of Embassy




